Ramzi Odah

Address: Bethlehem, West Bank, Palestine

603 Bethlehem-Palestine

Telephone: Landline: +970 (0) 2 2750023

Mobile: +972 (0) 59 8907090

Email: Ramzi Odah@yahoo.com

Professional profile

Obtained my PhD in 2015, but teaching political science courses since 2005 at Bethlehem University. My teaching and research focuses on issues such Islamic studies, electoral systems, foreign affairs and democracy in different political, ethnic and societal contexts. Nonprofit organization Issues of cohabitation, imposed democracy, corporatism and consensus democracy and human rights are at the center of my research. Stability of political systems and their legitimacy are part of my research interest. In this regard, I can operate both of quantitative and qualitative methods in my research. Teachings different topics in M.A programs such as democracy, human rights, Palestinian studies, electoral studies South Asia political regimes, consensus and stability in their political systems, ethnic and cultural diversity particularly. Aside that, I have long experience in working within civil society organization as a founder, fundraiser, trainer and counselor in youth issues, marketing, political participation and democracy awareness.

Objective

I am looking for working as a lecturer in my specialized experience.

Career summary

Since 1996 till 2004

Marketing Manager Al Karamah Dough Factory (Saudi Arabia).

Since 2005 till now

Lecturer Bethlehem University

Lecturer in Political science, Palestinian issue, and Human rights (Under gradute)

Since 2004 till 2014

Director Student's Forum Institute

Working as director and trainer and Fundraising and public relations.

Since 2017 till now

Lecturer in Ethnics and minorities in South Asia (Master Level)

Lecturer Algudus University

Since 2018 till now

Policies and researches unite manager

Policies and researches unite manager Palestine institute for national security researches

Education

Qualification NameDatesPHD Utara Un.(Malaysia) –Islamic Jerusalem studiestill(Political studies)2002PHD Imteyaz Cairo university –Political science.1993-1996Master The University of Jordan- International relations1990-1993B.A The University of Jordan- Politics and Economics.

Thesis Supervisor

Abu dia, Khader (2019). Sino- Arab relations, study case Saudi arabia. Al Quds University. Radiadh, Isra. (2020). Evaluate the impact of Ngos training program on business achievement.

Dates 2019 2020 Articles:

Odah, F., Yatiban, A., & Siva. (2015). Cohabitation Under Mixed Electoral System in Foreign Imposed Democracy Countries: Case Study of Palestinian Legislative Elections 2006. Australian Journal of Basic and Applied Sciences. 9 (14)(), 113 - 121

Odah, F., Yatiban, A., & Siva. (2015). The Impact of Cohabitation at Democracy sustainability in Mixed Electoral Countries: A Comparative Study between Lithuania and Palestine. International Journal of Social Science and Behavior Study. 2(2), 59 - 63.

Odah, F., Yatiban, A., & Siva. (2016). Cohabitation in Palestinian Political System. Al- Azhar- Gaza University Journal of Humanities. 18(1), 91-116.

Odah, Ramzi. (2018). The future of Palestinian reconciliation between the constituents of reform and regional interactions. Seyasat. (43). Pp. 72-89.

Odah, R. (2019). The Approach of Democracy in Islamic Political Thought. مجلة العلوم الإنسانية (12)3. و الإجتماعية, (12)3.

Ramzi Odah, Phd, Ala Lahloh, MA., (2019); Municipalities Elections and the Participation of Youth and Women; International Journal of Scientific and Research Publications (IJSRP) 9(12) (ISSN: 2250-3153), DOI: http://dx.doi.org/10.29322/IJSRP.9.12.2019.p9682

Odah, Ramzi. (2019). Peaceful settlement of Israeli party programs in the Knesset elections No.21. acpss.ahram.org.eg.

acpss.ahram.org.eg/News/16892.aspx

Books:

Odah, R. & Assaf, B. (2011). Youth political participation in political development. Bethlehem: Students' Forum Institute.

Odah, R. (2016). The effectiveness of electoral system on youth political participation. Bethlehem: Students' Forum Institute.

Odah, Ramzi. (2016). Corporatism and Pluralism in Palestine, towards a new model. Bethlehem: Students' Forum Institute.

Odah.Ramzi. The impact of electoral system at sustained democracy in Palestine territories 2006-2014. Ramallah: Dar Ak Shoroq.

Un-Published paper:

Odah, Ramzi. (2019). Palestinian national security Ramallah: Palestinian institute for national security:

Additional Training:

Empowering NGOs (48 hours), Kingdom of Jordan
Project Management (36 hours), Palestine
Fund raising (45 hours), Palestinian Centre for Democracy ar

2001 Business and marketing English (2 months), UK

Conferences: 2016 Arab spring and Palestinian issues. Bethlehem Un.

2013 Eorupa- Arab Forum- Tunis

2012 Arab social innovators – Amman /Jordan

2008 Youth policies and participation, Euromed, France

Work papers: 2016 New proposed electoral system challenges and obstacles.

Bethlehem Un.

Work policy:

Youth in Youth council in municipalities.
Project Management (36 hours), Palestine

Fund raising (45 hours), Palestinian Centre for Democracy ar

2001 Business and marketing English (2 months), UK

Conferences: 2016 Arab spring and Palestinian issues. Bethlehem Un.

2013 Eorupa- Arab Forum- Tunis

2012 Arab social innovators – Amman /Jordan

2008 Youth policies and participation, Euromed, France

Personal details

Date of Birth 31 January 1972

Place of Birth Bethlehem/Palestine

Nationality Palestinian with Jordanian Passport

Marital Status married, two children

Languages;

English Excellent

Bahasa Malay Poor.

Key I.T. Skills: MS Office, SPSS . email and internet applications

Other: Driver; full clean licence Camping. Hunting

Contributing in preparing political science plan as a minor in Bethlehem University.

Training in Youth, leadership skills.

References are available on request

- Dr Waleed Attallah , Head of Humanities department – Bethlehem university watallah@zimbra.bethlehem.edu. Mobile: 0599549659

- Dr Aminurraaysid Yatiban- Institute of Excellence for Islamicjerusalem Studies/Universiti Utara Malaysia. aminurraasyid@uum.edu.my
- Dr Amna Badran. . Head of Humanities department Al Quds University . <u>abadran270@gmail.com</u> Mobile:0598794074

Dr Walid Mustafa. Lecturer. Bethlehem University. wmustafa@bethlehem.edu. Phone 022741242